
Amendment One- Questions and Answers   Solicitation 3160006488 Invasive Mapping -
Wachovia Tract.  

1. The Project Schedule mentions two sampling seasons; are these two separate, 
complete sampling events (i.e. the same area covered during each event)? Yes.  

2. What is the minimum acceptable level of area surveyed? The scope of services 
mentions "the majority of the tract" which denotes 51% coverage. Not sure where 
the 51% is mentioned but we need as much of the tract as possible so the minimum 
would be 90%. 

3. Under Deliverables, a monthly summary report is required. Is this to include all data 
collected to date (i.e. plant species/condition/life stage/density, etc.), or merely a 
summary of the data collected? Should include all data collected, activities 
conducted, issues, acres surveyed, % complete.  

4. What is the deadline to submit the monthly summary report(s)? At the end of the 
week of the first week of the following month. 

5. Under Deliverables, item #4 is incomplete and states, "regardless of methodology, 
the following data must be collected...." Item #4 lists data to be collected and then 
a random table contains information below item #5. Please clarify data required to 
be collected. Data listed in the table should be collected.  

6. Where did the List of Priority Invasives in Attachment A come from? Is the list 
specific to the site? Regional? Statewide? Regional. 

7. Has this survey/mapping occured on the site in the past? If so, will contractor be 
provided the data? No survey has been conducted. 

 


